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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Murphy, Janice; Rose, Stefanie; Walker, Dan
Subject: FW: Assembly Version of LRB 3040/2

Could we jacket -51957?

Thanks!

From: Parker, Kenya <Kenya.Parker@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Assembly Version of LRB 3040/2

Please send the bill jacket again.
Thanks,

Kenya Parker

Office of Representative LaKeshia Myers
12" Assembly District

(608)266-5813

Room 3 North, State Capitol

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Parker, Kenya <Kenva.Parker@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Assembly Version of LRB 3040/2

-5195 was sent to your office on December 19 around 3:22.

Should I resend a pdf?

From: Parker, Kenya <Kenya.Parker@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Assembly Version of LRB 3040/2

What day was the bill sent to our office?
Thanks,

Kenya Parker

Office of Representative LaKeshia Myers
12 Assembly District

(608)266-5813

Room 3 North, State Capitol



From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene. Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Stafford, Beau <Beau.Stafford @legis.wisconsin.gov>; Parker, Kenya <Kenya.Parker@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Assembly Version of LRB 3040/2

Thanks—coming right up.

From: Stafford, Beau <Beau.Stafford @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Parker, Kenya <Kenya.Parker@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Assembly Version of LRB 3040/2

Cathlene —

Rep. Myers will be serving as the Assembly lead for this bill. Can we have an Assembly version drafted,
jacketed and sent to Rep. Myers’ office?

Thanks!

BEAU STAFFORD

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Jeff Smith
beau.stafford @legis.wisconsin.gov
608-266-8546

Rm 22 South

Wisconsin State Capitol

Follow Senator Smith on Social Media!

“Senator Smith believes non-partisan redistricting reform is the single biggest issue affecting our democracy in
Wisconsin. Without fair maps, Wisconsin’s critical issues will be left unaddressed. Senator Smith strongly
encourages everyone who contacts his office to reach out to your representatives and senators to ensure they
pledge to support redistricting reform. Elected officials should never be able to choose their voters; voters should
choose their elected officials.”



